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In the Matter of:  

 

DR. BIRD TRUCKING, LLC d/b/a/ DR. BIRD 

TRUCKING, and STOKELY DALY, as an individual. 

Respondents. 

 

NOTICE OF DOCKETING AND  

DECISION AND ORDER APPROVING CONSENT FINDINGS 

 

On December 8, 2020, the Regional Solicitor, U.S. Department of Labor, in Boston, Massachusetts, 

counsel for Wage and Hour Division, simultaneously filed a Complaint and Consent Findings with the 

Office of Administrative Law Judges against the above-named Respondents based on alleged violations of 

the McNamara-O’Hara Service Contract Act of 1965 (“SCA”), 41 U.S.C. §§ 6701-6707, as amended, and 

the implementing regulations at 29 C.F.R. Part 4. 

 

The Complaint alleges that the United States Postal Service awarded Respondent contract number 

068L6 to provide mail hauling services.  The Complainant further alleges that Respondent underpaid its 

service employees in violation of 29 C.F.R. § 4.178 during the period July 2016 through June 2018.  

Respondents now agree, in part, to pay the sum of $15,999.93 to the U.S. Department of Labor for 

distribution by the Administrator to the 19 individuals listed in Exhibit A to the Consent Findings. 

The SCA rules of practice for administrative proceedings are set forth in 29 C.F.R. Parts 6 and 8.  

29 C.F.R. § 4.189.  Section 6.18(c) of Title 29, C.F.R. provides that the presiding Administrative Law Judge 

shall accept any agreement containing consent findings if he “is satisfied with its form and substance.”  

After reviewing the terms of the agreement, I am satisfied that the agreement conforms to the requirements 

set forth in § 6.18(b)(1)-(4) and is a satisfactory resolution of the issues contested.1  Accordingly, the 

Consent Findings, filed December 8, 2020, are APPROVED and ADOPTED and INCORPORATED IN 

FULL into this Decision and Order.  

SO ORDERED: 

 

 

 

 

 

       

STEPHEN R. HENLEY   

      Chief Administrative Law Judge 

                                                 
1 See 29 C.F.R. §18.71(b)(1).  

 


